
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/15/2010 4:08:27 PM

'niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov' (niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Desert

Niki:

It looks like your last email might have been cut off prematurely? Please let us know if this is the case.

Once I hear back from you on Monday we will work to track down the answers to allow you to circulate 
the draft resolution.

Thcinkc
Redacted

From: Bawa. Niki <niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov> 
j0: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Fri Aug 13 17:19:31 2010
Subject: Desert

Hi
Redacted

I am trying to
circulate a draft resolution early next week for the Desert Sunlight PPA and 
needed a few extra pieces of information to complete the analysis.

1) The adivce
letter compared 2008 contracts and 2009 bilaterals

Niki S.
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